

Professional Vita

Department of Sociology
Sam Houston State University
Box 2446
Huntsville, Texas 77341-2446

crysmay04@yahoo.com

As a Sociologist, I have a passion for knowledge, skills, and abilities to empower the world around us. I am skilled in communication, organizing, office equipment, presentation, Microsoft programs, etc. I have not only worked as a lecturer, but behind the scenes in office settings to help and empower students on a one on one basis. I am a strong believer in using a variety of tools to teach students in and out of the class room. My passion is to impact the lives of students. I am skilled in the following, writing, researching, and analyzing. I graduated with my Masters in Sociology in August of 2012.

Education

- Bachelors of Science in Sociology 2005-2009
Sam Houston State University
- Research Experience for Undergraduates Summer 2009
Texas A&M University
- Masters of Art in Sociology 2010-2012
Sam Houston State University
- Art of Teaching Series Fall 2014
Sam, Houston State University

Positions

Teaching Assistant, Sociology, Sam Houston State University, January 2010-July 2011

Course Instructor, Sociology, Sam Houston State University, Spring2013- Spring2015

Special Recognition/Achievements

Dean's List <i>Sam Houston State University</i>	Fall 2005/2006, Spring 2007
Photo Essay (2 nd Place) <i>Southwestern Social Science Association</i>	2008
Organizing with the City of Huntsville for safer walking paths for students	2009
Conference presenter <i>Southwestern Social Science Association</i>	2008/2009
Conference Presenter <i>Southwestern Social Science Association</i>	2011
Community Based Projects	2010
The Houstonian	2013
KRVN Radio Guest	2014

Research Interests:

- Community
- Family
- Inequality
- Race/Ethnicity